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From:                                         Richard Blubaugh [rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com]
Sent:                                           Friday, September 14, 2012 5:12 PM
To:                                               Yilma, Haimanot; Jamerson, Kellee
Cc:                                               'Richard Clement'
Subject:                                     Mitigation Regarding Archeological and Historical Sites
 
Haimanot,
 
Please see the table below.  It revises and supersedes the table submitted  September 5, 2012.  The table summarizes
Powertech’s response to your August 30, 2012 email concerning confirmation of how Powertech proposes to protect certain
identified sites.  It was revised after additional investigation and discussion with you.
                                               

Site                                                                                        Proposed Action             
                        

39CU3592 Fence
39CU3619 (Str. CU02500002) Fence

39CU271 Avoid
39FA1941 Avoid/Mitigate as necessary

39CU2000/39FA2000 (RR) Avoid
39FA778 Evaluate/Mitigate as necessary

39CU3624 Avoid
39FA1920 Fence

 
The request for information relating to potential utility transmission lines was addressed separately.  A map of the potential
utility corridors was transmitted to you on September 10, 2012.
 
Richard Blubaugh
VP-HS&E Resources
Powertech (USA) Inc.
5575 DTC Parkway
Suite 140
Greenwood Village, CO 80111
303-790-7528
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